From: NI Enquiries

To: Hinckley SRFI

Cc: NI Enquiries

Subject: FW: TR050007 — Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange
Date: 16 December 2024 10:07:11

From: Dave & i |

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 8:01 PM

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: TRO50007 — Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange

Thank you for the information

My reference is 20038423

Having read the additional information presented by TRITAX, it seems that the landowners have withdrawn their
objections to the proposals but we are not told on what grounds! It appears also, that the costs of the development
have increased by an enormous amount.....(is this pure coincidence )

To cover these increased costs are there going to be cutbacks on the

project design !

The major objection | have ,is the volume of traffic that would be adding to the already heavily used M69. The rail
link would give minimal relief to this extra congestion ! Anyone who knows this area would recognise the
problem!!! | was led to believe that a proposed development such as the HNRI should add to the area in which it is
developed! | cannot see ANY help it would give to the area! We already have large industrial developments in the
area...at Magna Park and Coventry Gateway....!,, In addition , we have a proposed housing development of over
5000 houses on the opposite side of the M69 ... directly opposite the proposed HNRFI....5000 houses means 10,000

| suggest that the only people to benefit from these TWO major proposals are the developers...... big bosses bullying
again!

Sadly, once the go ahead is given it will be too late to reverse any of these poor decisions!

| hope the Secretary of State confirms the decision of being ‘mindful to refuse’

Elaine Blaney

On 13 Dec 2024, at 14:40, NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution
wrote:

Application by Tritax Symmetry (Hinckley)
Limited (“the Applicant”) Seeking
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